

# Northeastern Youth Sports Association

P.O. Box 45, Mt. Wolf, PA 17347

## April Minutes

May 1, 2016

Mt. Wolf Fire Hall @7:00 pm

- I. Roll Call: Meeting called to order at 7pm. Executive members present: Denny Mansberger, Kathy Rizzuto, Mary Jane Kramer, Anthony Williams, Heather Baublitz, Brent Shirk, Pat McAlexander, Matt Clouser, Ronda Ansel and Erik Kuntz.
- II. Minutes approval for March motioned by Brent Shirk and Seconded by Pat McAlexander
- III. Comments from any citizen in attendance that relates to an agenda item. None
- IV. President's report (Denny Mansberger):
  1. Web Site is Live
    - i. Encourage parents to check it out
    - ii. Clean look to the new site
    - iii. Upcoming training for GM's to update sight
  2. Denny nominated Bobbie Ford for the position of Vice President. Kathy Rizzuto seconded the motion. All board members were in favor. Next re-election for Vice President 2017.
- V. Vice President's report (vacant): Newly elected Bobbie Ford
- VI. Treasurer's report reviewed. Mary Jane Kramer motioned for approval and Brent Shirk 2<sup>nd</sup> the motion.
  1. Few checks returned for insufficient funds. Will review with baseball and cheer.
  2. Looking into a new bank for NEYSA account. Asking board for suggestions.
- VII. Committee reports:
  - A. Basketball (GM Anthony Williams):
    - a. Awaiting approval for open gym
  - B. Cheerleading (GM Danielle Heisey): Not present
  - C. Competition Cheerleading (GM Heather Baublitz)
    - a. Both teams took first place. Older girls (8-17 yr old) also took best stunt and pyramid. Younger girls (5-11)
    - b. Excellent season
      - i. Older girls finished first 9 out of 12 times
      - ii. Younger girls finished first 2 out of 12 times
    - c. Last competition for this season on May 6th
  - D. Soccer (GM Brent Shirk):
    - a. Spring season began 04/02/16
    - b. Had to reschedule games for this weekend (April 8<sup>th</sup>) Fall registration to closes on 04/15/16
    - c. Evaluation scheduled for 04/16/16
    - d. Applied for a \$1500 grant for used light towers. Will find out the resolution in June.
  - E. Football (GM Pat McAlexander)
    - a. Registration → 76 players
      - i. Adding one or two more registration dates
    - b. Looking into grants
    - c. Application for USA Football in progress
    - d. Sunday skill camps scheduled for June/July (all Sunday's but July 4<sup>th</sup> and Father's Day)

- e. Hitting practice begins August 8<sup>th</sup>
- f. Ordering apparel from Flo. She is thrilled to have us back ☺
- g. Motion for assistant managers to be added: Chris Lau & Brent Smith
  - 1. Motioned for approval by Pat McAlexander and seconded by Brent Shirk.

F. Softball (GM Matt Clouser):

- a. 12U and 14U Teams are complete
- b. Injury on 10U team – hoping to get more girls to split into two teams

G. Baseball (GM Ronda Ansel):

- a. Opening Day 04/17/16
  - i. Games
  - ii. Contests
- b. Preseason Tournament
  - i. 8U Greiman
  - ii. 10U Shelley
- c. Coaches presented for approval (emailing list)
  - i. Motion for approval by Ronda Ansel and Seconded by Kathy Rizzuto

H. Lacrosse (GM Erik Kuntz):

- a. U11 U13 U15
  - i. U15 undefeated
  - ii. Cancelled games on 04/09/16 due to weather
  - iii. Sub Sale is completed
  - iv. Lumberjack Tournament coming up
  - v. Apparel due in soon

VIII. Old Business:

*IX.* New Business / Public Comment:

X. Announcement of next meeting: May 1, 2016 and June 12, 2016

XI. Meeting Adjournment motioned by Brent Shirk and Seconded by Pat McAlexander at 7:46pm.